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CLARIFICATION no. 12 
 

Procurement number OP/R/01/15 
 

Published on March 8, 2016 
 
Regarding the requests for additional clarifications of the tender document for the 
procurement no. OP/R/01/15 - Performing construction, reconstruction and renovation works 
for the second group of schools within School Modernisation Programme – Component 3, we 
submit the following answers: 
 
1. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Within Lot 2 for ES Dimitrije Tucović, Bill of quantities for the construction part of the gym, 
there are the columns unit price and individual expenses, please clarify what does individual 
expense refer to and what is to be filled?  
 
ANSWER: 
Column individual expenses implies: amount x unit price = total price of the position.  
 
2. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Within the Lot 2 for high school Svilajnac within the bill of quantities for AG works, for the 
position VIII.20 unit price is provided, please clarify?  
 
ANSWER: 
None of the hidden positions is of significance for the mentioned project, only the visible ones 
i.e. the ones where the amount is other than zero.  
 
3. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Within Lot 2 for ES Jovan Jovanović Zmaj – Zvečka, Obrenovac, in the Bill of quantities for 
the internal water and sewage there are the prices of the positions А.3, А.11, Е.6; also within 
the bill of quantities for the internal and external installations of water and sewage there are 
hidden rows in excel which contain certain positions of works. Please clarify whether it is 
necessary to offer the mentioned positions?  
 
ANSWER: 
Prices for the positions А.3, А.11, Е.6 were inserted by mistake. Hidden rows in excel which 
contain certain positions of works should not be taken into account. Attached is corrected Bill 
of quantities. 
 
4. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Lот 2 - SS Peta ekonomska škola, Rakovica, Belgrade – А radiator heating I phase – 
position1 Delivery and installation of cast segment radiators – ribs product Radijator 
Zrenjanin or similar Calculation per rib.  
Termik – 2 600/110...............pcs.......... 435 
Our question is: What kind of cast radiators can be offered considering that the factory has not 
been producing the radiators for two years, and since at our market one cannot find cast 
radiators anymore?  
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ANSWER: 
One can offer aluminium segment radiator of height 600мм (GLOBAL VOX, FARAL or 
similar).  
 
5. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Lот 2 - ES Jovan Jovanović Zmaj – Zvečka, Obrenovac - А PIPE NETWORK AND 
HEATERS IN NEWLY BUILT SECTION – position 1 – Cats radiators type "Termik II" 
Zrenjanin....... pcs..... 550 
Our question is: What kind of cast radiators can be offered considering that the factory has not 
been producing the radiators for two years, and since at our market one cannot find cast 
radiators anymore? 
 
ANSWER: 
One can offer aluminium segment radiator of height 600мм (GLOBAL VOX, FARAL or 
similar). 
 
6. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
LОТ 1 – ES „Ivan Vujošević“ Ražanj. 
Wiring works  
Pos. I/13 description from the tender states:  
Replacement of the existing energy substation of power 250 KVA with the new transformer 
of 400 KVA in the substation Ražanj 4 according to the calculation of ED Kruševac.  
 
Does it only imply the change of the transformer or the equipment of the new transformer as 
well, i.e. the reconstruction of the existing V.N. and N.N. blocks in the substation.  
 
ANSWER: 
It only implies the change of the transformer. 
Equipment of the transformer does not need change. Reconstruction of high-voltage and low-
voltage blocks in the substation is not performed, because they already exist. 
 
7. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
LОТ 1. Elementary school „Jovan Jovanović Zmaj“ Surdulica 
Various works 
Pos. XIII/2 description in the tender states: 
Procurement and delivery of all equipment mentioned in the design project with the 
installation of necessary elements for fixing them in the floor, walls and the ceiling of the 
gym, attested according to the European standards. One should include all necessary materials 
in the installation.  
Calculation collective in the standard quality and price.                 Set 1  
 
We need the specification of the equipment i.e. the type of the equipment and the amount in 
order to form the price for one set.  
  
ANSWER: 
Position XIII/2 is erased. Find attached the corrected Bill of quantities.  
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8. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
In the form 3.4.2 Financial identification it is necessary to fill in the data of the User. Please 
clarify what does the term User refer to?  
 
ANSWER: 
It refers to the user of the account. 

 
9. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
In the Bill of quantities for electrical installations for LOT 2 – High school Svilajnac 2 there 
are hidden cells which contain the description of the position, the measuring unit is 0. Please 
clarify whether for these positions in the hidden cells it is necessary to submit the unit prices?  
 
ANSWER: 
None of the hidden positions is significant for this project, only the visible ones i.e. where the 
quantity is other than zero.  

 
10. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Through the answers to the questions you defined that the cast radiators are to be procured 
and installed TYPE: ”Termik II”, Zrenjanin.  
Since we’re not able to obtain the adequate offer from the supplier for cast radiators because 
the factory in Zrenjanin producing these radiators does not operate and in the last three years 
it has not produced one cast radiator, please make a correction i.e. change the design of the 
wanted cast radiators into aluminium radiators.   
 
ANSWER: 
One can offer aluminium segment radiator of height 600мм (GLOBAL VOX, FARAL or 
similar). 
 
11. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Can you please tell us the estimated value of works for the lot 3, or estimated value of works 
for every school from lot 3 separately?  
 
ANSWER: 
The amount of total estimated value of the procurement as well as the estimated values per 
lots shall be known at the day of bid opening.  
 
 
 

Procurement Committee 


